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Interoffice Memorandum 
 

 
To:   File for M-1977-205 (Tri-County Gravel) 
From:  Rob Zuber      RDZ 
Date:  February 3, 2025 
Subject: Purpose of AD-01 and acreage adjustment  
 
 
This administrative revision adjusted acreages due to errors in the Permit System.  It appears 
that during the processing of AM-02 and other actions, the Division erroneously added 82.17 
acres to the permit area twice.   The Division has checked records (including maps) and 
discussed this issue with the operator, and the correct Permit Area should be 192.1 acres, not 
274.27 acres. 
 
Other revisions include the following: 
  

• The actual Affected Acreage was set to 0.00 because it appeared to be incorrect, and 
because this parameter is normally not tracked in the Permit System. 

• The Maximum Allowed Affected Acreage was set to match the Permit Acreage of 192.1 
acres.  This value also appeared to be incorrect prior to this adjustment. 

• Private Mineral Acreage was set to 0.00 because it appeared to be incorrect, and 
because (like actual Affected Acreage) this parameter is normally not tracked in the 
Permit System.   
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